

John Bozzo

From: John Bozzo
Sent: April 24, 2017 4:13 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: Neil Brodie
Subject: Re: OESP News Release

Resending the OESP release. John

Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 24, 2017, at 3:06 PM, John Bozzo <John.Bozzo@oeb.ca> wrote:
>
> Rose attached is the news release on the OESP changes. The plan is for this to go out at the same time as the D&O which is currently planned for Tuesday.
>
> Donna and Brian are doing s final review as well. Let me know if you have any questions or any edits. Thanks. John
>>
>>
>>
> <OEB_OESP_NR_v6_April24.docx>